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[ 'o UNITED STATES~

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION^

8 ** o

F{ >. $ WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

January 27, 1982% ,,,,, #

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman PalladinoComissioner Gilinsky
Comissioner Bradford
Comissioner Ahearne
Comissioner Roberts

FROM: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: DAILY STAFF NOTES - JANUARY 26, 1982

.

.I.E.

1. R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant - Steam Tube Rupture; Site Emergency,
Update,(PN0-I-82-098). .

2. Duquesne Light Co., (Beaver Valley Unit 1) - Assistant to Nuclear
Division Vice-President Regions (PNO-I-82-11).

3. Boston Edison Co. (Pilgrim) - An enfcreement conference is scheduled
for Thursday, January 28, 1982, between licensee corporate management

I and IE staff to discuss the January 18, 1982 enforcement action.
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1. Meeting |:

|Subject: LOCA Heatup and Clad Ballooning Meeting |

Date/ Time: February 3, 1982, 8:45 a.m. - 3:00 p.m. |

Location: Room 150, Willste Bldg., Silver Spring, Md l

Attendees: FBB, PNL, ORNL and NRC Staff I
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